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Kaitlin Devine <klee@sunlightfoundation.com>

FOIA 252047

Kaitlin Devine <klee@sunlightfoundation.com> Fri, Jul 19, 2013 at 12:56 PM
Reply­To: kdevine@sunlightfoundation.com
To: Allison VanOcker <allison.vanocker@gsa.gov>, Ralph.boldt@gsa.gov, gsa.foia@gsa.gov

Good Afternoon. I'm writing regarding FOIA request #252047. The response to my FOIA request is very past
due, and the person I was contacting with has not responded in over a week. To sum up:

I received no information until I called after the statutory deadline passed
I then received a quote for how much the FOIA request would cost, as well as information that some
information I specifically requested will not be included
I asked for clarification on whether or not this constitutes a partial denial. It's my understanding that you
are required to provide the statutory FOIA exemption you are invoking if you are withholding some of the
information
Since asking for clarification I have not received any more communications

Since this FOIA is very much past due, I request your urgent attention to the matter. Please do not hesitate to
contact me at 202­247­1520 ext. 247 if you require more information. 

Sincerely,

Kaitlin Devine
[Quoted text hidden]
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